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1                        AGENDA
               PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-06-11

2                 JUNE 11, 2014, 10:32 a.m.
 ITEM                                         PAGE VOTE

3 1    Ratification of the minutes of May 14,      7    8
     2014, public meeting

4 2    Applications for initial casino key
     employee licenses:

5       a) Edward F. Batten, Jr.                   8    9
      b) Marie E. Campbell                       8    9

6       c) Michael A. Donovan                      8    9
      d) Susan M. Thurlow                        9   10

7       e) Benjamin C. Wade                        8    9
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8       g) Michelle L. Campanelli                 10   11
      h) Luther W. Guelker                      11   11

9 3    Applications for resubmitted casino key
     employee licenses:

10       a) George Augusto                         12   13
      b) Donald R. Clark                        12   13

11       c) Russell E. Cook                        12   13
      d) Louis Corradetti                       12   13

12       e) Linda Elefante                         12   13
      f) Michelle C. Ennals                     12   13

13       g) Joseph Fierro                          12   13
      h) Kathleen A. Gonzalez                   12   13
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      j) Christopher M. Mauceri                 12   13

15       k) Jose M. Montes                         12   13
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16       m) Frank J. Papandrea                     12   13
      n) August J. Renna, Jr.                   13   14

17       o) Michael M. Turon                       12   13
      p) Douglas S. Vargas-Brenes               12   13

18 4    Applications for casino key employee
     licenses and for qualification:

19       a) Scott C. Kreeger                       14   15
      b) Suzanne C. Scheirer                    15   16

20       c) Michael K. Sampson                     16   16
5    Approvals through Delegation of            17

21      Authority between May 12, 2014, and
     June 9, 2014, pursuant to Resolution

22      No. 13-01-19-16-C
6    Requests for inactivation of casino key    18   19

23      employee licenses:
      a) Linda L. DeCristopher

24       b) Mitchell E. Hodus
      c) Donna L. Hogan

25       d) William P. King, Jr.
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1  CONTINUED             AGENDA
               PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-06-11

2                 JUNE 11, 2014, 10:32 a.m.
 ITEM                                         PAGE VOTE

3
 6    e) Richard Maderia                        18   19

4       f) Youssef S. Mekhail
      g) Doreen M. Robinson

5       h) Maria E. Street
 7   Consideration of casino key employee       19   20

6      license terminations:
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7       b) Erin H. Chamberlin
      c) Robert D. Guidice

8       d) Vincent Martella
      e) Clyde W. Millard

9       f) Ricardo Saavedra
 8   Petition of Caesars Interactive            28   33

10      Entertainment New Jersey, LLC,
     requesting the issuance of a temporary

11      casino key employee license to Max M.
     Fisher pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and

12      permission to reapply for a casino key
     employee license (PRN 1531401)

13  9   Stipulation of settlement in the initial   21   23
     application of Joseph L. Tortoreto for a

14      casino key employee license
     (DK-14-0010-CK)

15                    Joseph L. Tortoreto, sworn   22
 10  Stipulation of settlement in the initial   23   25

16      application of Robert Stewart for a
     casino key employee license

17      (DKT-14-0011-CK)
 11  Petition of Eva Santiago to reopen her     25   28

18      resubmitted application for a casino key
     employee license (DKT-14-0025-PT) (PRN

19      1411401)
 12  Petitions of Caesars Entertainment Corp-   33   36

20      oration, Caesars Entertainment Operating        37
     Company, Inc., Showboat Atlantic City

21      Operating Company, LLC, Bally's Park
     Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency

22      Corporation requesting permission for
     Steven Winograd and Ronen Stauber to

23      assume the duties and exercise the
     powers of Director of Caesars

24      Entertainment Operating Company, Inc.,
     pending qualification pursuant to NJAC

25      13:69C-2.7(c) (PRN 1391402, 1391403)
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1                (Public Meeting 14-06-11 was commenced
2         at 10:32 a.m.)
3                MR. NANCE:  Good morning.  I'd like to
4         read an opening statement:
5                This is to advise the general public
6         that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the
7         public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.
8         Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey
9         Casino Control Commission on December the 11th,

10         2013, filed with the Secretary of State at the
11         State House in Trenton an annual meeting
12         schedule.  On December 11, 2013, copies were
13         mailed to subscribers.
14                Members of the press will be permitted
15         to take photographs.  We ask that this be done
16         in a manner which is not disruptive or
17         distracting to the Commission.
18                The use of cell phones in the public
19         meeting room is prohibited.
20                Any member of the public who wish to
21         address the Commission will be given the
22         opportunity to do so before the Commission
23         adjourns for the day.
24                Please stand for the Pledge of
25         Allegiance.

7

1         ITEM NO. 1
2                (The Flag Salute was recited.)
3                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Good morning, Chairman,
4         Commissioners.
5                Please indicate your presence when I
6         call your name for the record.
7                Commissioner Cooper?
8                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Present.
9                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Vice Chair Harrington?

10                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Here.
11                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Chairman Levinson?
12                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Here.
13                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Matters discussed in
14         closed session included employee license
15         matters, approval of the May 13, 2014,
16         closed-session minutes.  Litigation including
17         Edwards versus Adamar and CCC, et al., and
18         Askins versus CCC.
19                The first item on the agenda for your
20         consideration is the ratification of the
21         minutes of the May 14, 2014, public meeting.
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
23                Is there a motion to approve the May 14,
24         2014, meeting minutes?
25                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move.

8

1         ITEM NO. 2
2                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Second?
3                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
5                (No response.)
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
7                (Ayes.)
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
9                (No response.)

10                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
11                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
12                Item No. 2 for your consideration are
13         applications for initial casino key employee
14         licenses.
15                They are identified on the agenda as
16         Items A through H.  For your initial
17         consideration will be Items A, B, C, E, and F.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
19                Is there a motion on those matters?
20                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.  Mr.
21         Chairman, I move to grant the five casino key
22         employee license applications.
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
24                Second?
25                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second

9

1         ITEM NO. 2
2         that.
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
4                (No response.)
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
6                (Ayes.)
7                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
8                (No response.)
9                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.

10                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
11                Item D, Susan M. Thurlow.
12                The Division has raised an objection.
13                The staff has reviewed the matter and
14         consents to its remand to the hearing process.
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
16                Is there a motion on this matter?
17                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chair, I move
18         to remand for a hearing the casino key employee
19         license application of Susan M. Thurlow.
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
21                Second?
22                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
23         that.
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Discussion?
25                (No response.)
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1         ITEM NO. 2
2                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
3                (Ayes.)
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
5                (No response.)
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
7                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
8                Michelle L. Campanelli.  That requires
9         your consideration of a residency waiver

10         request and, therefore, it is called
11         separately.
12                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
13                A motion on this matter?
14                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chair, I move
15         to grant the initial casino key employee
16         license application of Michelle L. Campanelli
17         and grant the Petitioner's request to waive the
18         residency requirement as provided in NJSA
19         5:12-89-b4.
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
21                Is there a second?
22                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
23         that.
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
25                (No response.)
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1         ITEM NO. 2
2                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
3                (Ayes.)
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
5                (No response.)
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
7                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
8                Item No. H, Luther Guelker also requires
9         your consideration of a request for a residency

10         waiver.
11                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
12                A motion?
13                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chair, I move
14         to grant the initial casino key license
15         application of Luther W. Guelker and grant the
16         Petitioner's request to waive the residency
17         requirement as provided in NJSA 5:12-89-b4.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
19                Second?
20                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
21         that.
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
23                (No response.)
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
25                (Ayes.)
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1         ITEM NO. 3
2                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
3                (No response.)
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
5                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
6                Item No. 3 for your consideration are
7         applications for resubmitted casino key
8         employee licenses.  They are identified on the
9         agenda as Items A through P.

10                [George Augusto, Donald R. Clark,
11         Russell E. Cook, Louis Corradetti, Linda
12         Elefante, Michelle C. Ennals, Joseph Fierro,
13         Kathleen A. Gonzalez, Anabelle Lin, Christopher
14         M. Mauceri, Jose M. Montes, Eric M. Orgovan,
15         Frank J. Papandrea, Michael M. Turon, Douglas
16         S. Vargas-Brenes.]
17                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. N, August
18         Renna, will be called separately.
19                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
20                I'll entertainment a motion on these
21         matters.
22                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Mr. Chairman,
23         I'll move that we grant the 15 resubmitted
24         casino key employee licences.
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
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1         ITEM NO. 3
2                Is there a second?
3                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
5                (No response.)
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
7                (Ayes.)
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
9                (No response.)

10                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
11                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
12                N, August J. Renna, Jr.  An objection
13         has been raised by the Division.  Staff has
14         reviewed the matter and does consent to its
15         remand to the hearing process.
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
17                Is there a motion on this matter?
18                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
19         remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key
20         employee license application of August J.
21         Renna, Jr.
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
23                Is there a second?
24                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
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1         ITEM NO. 4
2                (No response.)
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
4                (Ayes.)
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
6                (No response.)
7                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
8                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
9                Item No. 4 for your consideration are

10         applications for casino key employee licenses
11         and for qualification.
12                The first matter is Scott C. Kreeger,
13         President and Chief Operating Officer for Revel
14         Entertainment Group, LLC.
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you very much.
16                I see Mr. Kreeger is here.  Hi.
17                Is there a motion on this matter?
18                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chair, I move
19         to grant key license and qualification.
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
21                Is there a second?
22                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
23         that.
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
25                (No response.)

15

1         ITEM NO. 4
2                CHAIR LEVINSON:  This is a roll call
3         vote.
4                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
5                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
6                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
7                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
8                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Levinson?
9                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Yes.

10                Thank you.
11                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  The next, Suzanne C.
12         Scheirer, Vice President of Public Relations
13         and Advertising for Revel Entertainment Group,
14         LLC.
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
16                I'll entertain a motion on this matter.
17                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I
18         move to grant key license and qualification.
19                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
20                Is there a second?
21                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second that
22         motion.
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
24                (No response.)
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  This is also a roll

16

1         ITEM NO. 4
2         call vote.
3                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
4                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
5                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
6                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
7                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Levinson?
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Yes.
9                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.

10                The next Michael K. Sampson, Vice
11         President National Marketing and Sales for
12         Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC.
13                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
14                A motion?
15                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chair, I move
16         to grant resubmitted key license and
17         qualification.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
19                Second?
20                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
21         that.
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
23                (No response.)
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  This is a roll call
25         vote.

17

1         ITEM NO. 5
2                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
3                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
4                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
5                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
6                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Levinson?
7                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Yes.
8                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
9                Item No. 5 for your consideration are

10         approvals through Delegation of Authority
11         between May 12, 2014, and June 9, 2014,
12         pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C.
13                No action is required.
14                Mr. McFadden will review those matters
15         with you, however.
16                MR. MacFADDEN:  Good morning, Mr.
17         Chairman and Commissioners.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Good morning.
19                MR. MacFADDEN:  Item 5 consists of four
20         individuals, who were issued a temporary casino
21         license -- employee license via Delegated
22         Authority subsequent to the May 12th, 2014,
23         public meeting.
24                Those individuals are:  Chiuhsia J.
25         Chueh, Dawn M. Howe, Shaun M. Martin, and Tyson
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1         ITEM NO. 6
2         A. Martin.
3                No further Commission action is
4         required.
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
6                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 6 are requests
7         for inactivation of casino key employee
8         licenses.
9                Mr. McFadden will review those with you

10         as well.
11                MR. MacFADDEN:  Item 6 consists of eight
12         individuals who, in lieu of filing a
13         resubmission application, have requested to be
14         placed on the inactive list not to exceed five
15         years.
16                [Linda L. DeCristopher, Mitchell E.
17         Hodus, Donna L. Hogan, William P. King, Jr.,
18         Richard Maderia, Youssef S. Mekhail, Doreen M.
19         Robinson, Maria E. Street.]
20                Staff recommends granting the requested
21         relief.
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
23                I'll entertain a motion on these
24         matters.
25                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I

19

1         ITEM NO. 7
2         move to grant the requested relief and order
3         that the eight casino employee licenses be
4         inactivated.
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
6                Is there a second?
7                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second that
8         motion.
9                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?

10                (No response.)
11                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
12                (Ayes.)
13                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
14                (No response.)
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
16                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
17                Item No. 7 are your consideration of
18         casino key employee license terminations.
19                Mr. McFadden will review those with you.
20                MR. MacFADDEN:  Item 7 consists of six
21         individuals whose casino key employee review
22         deadline has passed, and they neither filed the
23         required resubmission paperwork nor requested
24         to be placed on the inactive list.
25                They are:  Virgen M. Castro, Erin H.

20

1         ITEM NO. 7
2         Chamberlin, Robert D. Guidice, Vincent
3         Martella, Clyde W. Millard, and Ricardo
4         Saavedra.
5                Consequently, staff recommends that the
6         casino key employee licenses of these six
7         individuals be terminated.
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
9                Is there a motion on those matters?

10                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
11         order that the six casino key employee licenses
12         be terminated.
13                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
14                Is there a second?
15                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
17                (No response.)
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
19                (Ayes.)
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
21                (No response.)
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
23                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
25                MR. MacFADDEN:  Thank you.

21

1         ITEM NO. 9
2                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Counsel for No. 8 is
3         here for, but for efficiencies, we'll call it
4         together with Item 12.
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Okay.
6                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  So we'll move to Item
7         9, which is the stipulation of settlement in
8         the application of Joseph L. Tortoreto for a
9         casino key employee license.

10                Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will
11         review that matter for your consideration.
12                MS. PIMPINELLI:  Good morning, Chairman
13         and Commissioners.
14                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Good morning.
15                MS. PIMPINELLI:  For your consideration
16         is the stipulation of settlement for Mr.
17         Tortoreto.  I note that he is here today.
18                Brian is here on behalf of the Division.
19                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you very much.
20                Please stand up and make your presence
21         on the record, please.
22                MR. TORTORETO:  Sure.
23                MR. NANCE:  Please raise your right
24         hand.
25
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1         ITEM NO. 9
2                JOSEPH L. TORTORETO, was duly sworn to
3         testify.
4                MR. NANCE:  Please state your name for
5         the record.
6                MR. TORTORETO:  Joseph Tortoreto.
7                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
8                MR. NANCE:  Thank you.
9                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Division?

10                MR. BISCIEGLIA:  Thank you, Chair and
11         Commissioners.
12                The Division has nothing further in this
13         matter and ask that the stipulation of
14         settlement be approved as submitted.
15                Thank you.
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
17                Mr. Tortoreto, do you have anything to
18         say?
19                MR. TORTORETO:  I have nothing to say.
20         Thank you.
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
22                Commissioners, any questions for counsel
23         or Mr. --
24                No?
25                Thank you.  I'll entertain a motion on

23

1         ITEM NO. 10
2         this matter.
3                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Mr. Chairman, I
4         move that we approve the stipulation of
5         settlement between the Division and Applicant
6         and grant the initial application of Joseph L.
7         Tortoreto for a key casino key employee license
8         subject to compliance with certain financial
9         and reporting conditions as provided in the

10         stipulation.
11                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
12                Is there a second?
13                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
14                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
15                (No response.)
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
17                (Ayes.)
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
19                (No response.)
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion granted.
21                Thank you.
22                MR. TORTORETO:  Thank you.
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you for coming.
24                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
25                Item No. 10 is the stipulation of

24

1         ITEM NO. 10
2         settlement in the initial application of Robert
3         Stewart for a casino key employee license.
4                Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
5         review those with you.
6                MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and
7         Commissioners, similar to the last matter, this
8         is the consideration of a stipulation of
9         settlement for an initial casino key employee

10         license.
11                Mr. Stewart was notified of his right to
12         be here.  He is not here at this time.
13                Brian is here on behalf of the Division.
14                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
15                MR. BISCIEGLIA:  Thank you.
16                And the Division has nothing further in
17         this matter and would also ask that the
18         stipulation be approved as submitted.
19                Thank you.
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
21                I'll entertain a motion on this matter.
22                I'm sorry.  Do you have any questions
23         for counsel?
24                (No response.)
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  I'll entertain a motion
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2         on this matter.
3                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I
4         move to approve the stipulation of settlement
5         between the Division and Applicant and grant
6         the initial application of Robert Stewart for a
7         casino key employee license subject to
8         compliance with certain financial and reporting
9         conditions as provided in the stipulation.

10                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
11                Is there a second?
12                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
13         that.
14                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
15                (No response.)
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
17                (Ayes.)
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
19                (No response.)
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
21                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 11 is the
22         Petition of Eva Santiago to reopen her
23         resubmitted application for a casino key
24         employee license.
25                Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review
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2         that with you as well.
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
4                MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and
5         Commissioners, for your consideration is the
6         Petition to reopen the resubmission
7         application.  Miss Santiago was advised of her
8         right to be here and had intended on coming.  I
9         just received a telephone call that her car

10         broke down, and she will not make it here.
11                For the record, Miss Santiago was
12         previously remanded to the contested case
13         hearing process.  She did not respond to the
14         requests.  So her license was ultimately
15         denied.  And -- or her application was denied,
16         and her casino key employee license was
17         revoked.
18                About two months ago we received
19         notification from her that she was looking to
20         come back to Atlantic City and wanted to have
21         her application -- her resubmission application
22         reopened.  I was in contact with the Division.
23         They indicated that they do not oppose the
24         relief requested provided that her application
25         date run from the date her application was
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2         originally submitted in 2012 and it be remanded
3         back to the contested case process.
4                Brian is here on behalf of the Division.
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Okay.
6                MR. BISCIEGLIA:  Thank you.
7                CHAIR LEVINSON:  The Division?
8                MR. BISCIEGLIA:  As Miss Pimpinelli --
9         excuse me -- Pimpinelli stated, the Commission

10         has our June 4th letter in which the Division
11         interposes no objection conditional upon the
12         requirements that Miss Pimpinelli just stated
13         about being remanded to the contested case
14         process and the application date remaining the
15         same.
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Okay.  Thank you very
17         much.
18                MR. BISCIEGLIA:  Thank you.
19                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any question for
20         counsel?
21                (No response.)
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Is there a motion on
23         this matter?
24                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
25         grant the requested relief and, A, reopen Eva
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2         L. Santiago's resubmission application; B, find
3         good cause pursuant to NJSA 5:12-75 and
4         reinstate her casino key employee license for
5         the licensure period beginning November 1st,
6         2012; and, C, remand for a hearing Ms.
7         Santiago's resubmitted casino key employee
8         license application.
9                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.

10                Is there a second?
11                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
12                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
13                (No response.)
14                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
15                (Ayes.)
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
17                (No response.)
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
19                Thank you.
20                MR. BISCIEGLIA:  Thank you.
21                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
23                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Returning to Item No. 8
24         which is the petition of Caesars Interactive
25         Entertainment, LLC, requesting the issuance of
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2         a temporary casino key employee license to Max
3         M. Fisher and for permission for Max M. Fisher
4         to reapply for a casino key employee license.
5                Assistant General Counsel Mary Wozniak
6         will review -- never mind.  Never mind.
7                (Laughter.)
8                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Boy, you look so
9         different.

10                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  I was on a roll there.
11         I was on a roll.
12                MR. PLUNKETT:  I apologize ahead of time
13         for my --
14                (Laughter.)
15                MR. PLUNKETT:  -- appearance.
16                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Ad hoc Assistant
17         General Counsel Jack Plunkett.
18                Mr. Plunkett will review that matter
19         with you.
20                MR. PLUNKETT:  Via Petition No. 1531401
21         dated May 30th, the Petitioners requested that
22         Mr. Fisher be granted a temporary casino key
23         employee license, permission to withdraw prior
24         to -- I'm sorry -- Petition to apply prior to
25         the one-year prohibition on applications after
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2         they're withdrawn and a residency waiver.
3                And Mr. Daly is here on behalf of the
4         Petitioner, and Jack Adams is here for the
5         Division.
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
7                Mr. Daly?
8                MR. DALY:  Good morning, Mr. Chairman,
9         Commissioners.

10                This one is just a little bit out of the
11         ordinary, so I wanted to be here to respond to
12         any questions.  But I have seen the draft
13         resolution, and I would just urge that you
14         adopt it.
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
16                MR. DALY:  But if there are any
17         questions --
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  We were going to stop
19         the whole meeting because you weren't here.
20                (Laughter.)
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Mr. Adams?
22                MR. ADAMS:  Good morning, Mr. Chairman
23         and Commissioners.
24                We don't oppose the requested relief and
25         urge to you grant a temporary casino key
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2         employee license.
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you very much.
4                Commissioners, any questions for
5         counsel?
6                (No response.)
7                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Is there a motion on
8         this matter?
9                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman --

10                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Just one second.  Just
11         for the record, we will just officially
12         amendment the Petition to include the residency
13         waiver request.
14                MR. DALY:  That's fine.
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  So we are all -- we
16         good?
17                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Yes.  I was just
18         looking at the Petition.
19                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Yeah.
20                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  I didn't see the
21         language.
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  I received the revised
23         one, I think, this morning.
24                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  The Petition versus the
25         Resolution.
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2                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Oh, I'm sorry.
3                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Correct.
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Okay.
5                Is there a motion on this matter?
6                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I
7         move to approve the Petition and grant the
8         requested relief and, A, permit Max M. Fisher
9         the opportunity to reapply for a casino key

10         employee license; and, B, issue a temporary
11         casino key employee license to Mr. Fisher and
12         permit him to assume the duties of Acting Vice
13         President Consolidated Financial Operations for
14         Casino -- Caesars Entertainment Operating
15         Company, Inc., pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and
16         E -- pardon me; C, grant the Petitioner's
17         request to waive the residency requirement as
18         provided in NJSA 5:12-89-b4.
19                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
20                Is there a second?
21                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second that
22         motion.
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
24                (No response.)
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
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2                (Ayes.)
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
4                (No response.)
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
6                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
7                Item No. 12 is the Petition of Caesars
8         Entertainment Corporation, Caesars
9         Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., Showboat

10         Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, and
11         Bally's Park Place, and Boardwalk Regency
12         Corporation requesting permission for Steven
13         Winograd and Ronen Stauber to assume the duties
14         and exercise the powers of Director of Caesars
15         Operating Company, Inc., pending qualification.
16                And the real Assistant General Counsel
17         Mary Wozniak is here.
18                MS. WOZNIAK:  It really is me.
19                (Laughter.)
20                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Is here to review that
21         matter with you.
22                MS. WOZNIAK:  Good morning.
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Good morning.
24                MS. WOZNIAK:  The applicants would serve
25         as outside directors of CEOC.
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2                I have prepared a draft resolution and
3         submitted it to the parties.
4                And, again, Mr. Daly and Mr. Adams are
5         here for the matter --
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
7                Mr. Daly?
8                MS. WOZNIAK:  -- on behalf of the
9         Petitioner and the Division.

10                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
11                MR. DALY:  And, again, we have reviewed
12         that draft resolution and ask you to adopt it.
13                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
14                Mr. Adams?
15                MR. ADAMS:  Yeah.  We have nothing to
16         add and urge you to grant the temporary
17         qualification.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
19                Commissioner, any questions for counsel
20         on this?
21                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Mr. Chairman, I
22         just want to say, because it may appear to the
23         public that, you know, since we don't have
24         questions, we're not very curious.  There is a
25         whole process that take place in advance of our
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2         meetings where we do very, you know, detailed
3         analysis of these proposals and petitions.  And
4         our staff is, you know, really helpful in
5         guiding us through this.  So, you know, that we
6         don't have questions doesn't mean that
7         everything is just pro forma.
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Okay.  Any other
9         questions?

10                MR. NANCE:  Okay.
11                (Laughter.)
12                CHAIR LEVINSON:  I'll entertain a motion
13         on these matters.
14                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I
15         move to adopt the draft resolution and
16         authorize on a temporary basis and prior to the
17         plenary qualification permission to assume the
18         duties and exercise the powers of a member of
19         the Board of Directors for Caesars
20         Entertainment Operating Company, Inc., subject
21         in each instance to the conditions contained in
22         NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) and (d) for Steve Winograd
23         and Ronen Stauber.
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
25                Do you want to call each one
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2         individually?
3                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Yes.  As each requires
4         a separate roll call vote.
5                Steve Winograd?
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  I'll entertain a
7         motion.
8                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Well, she moved.  You
9         need a second.

10                CHAIR LEVINSON:  I just need a second.
11                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Second.
12                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
13                (No response.)
14                CHAIR LEVINSON:  This is a roll call
15         vote.
16                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
17                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
18                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
19                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
20                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Levinson?
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Yes.
22                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  As to Ronen Stauber?
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Second?
24                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second.
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
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2                (No response.)
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  This, too, is a roll
4         call vote.
5                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
6                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
7                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
8                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
9                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Levinson?

10                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Yes.
11                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
12                In accordance with Resolution
13         13-12-11-03, the next closed session shall be
14         held on Wednesday, July 9, 2014, at 9:30 a.m.
15         in the Commission offices.
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
17                This is the public participation portion
18         of the meeting.  Is there anyone from the
19         public that wishes to speak?
20                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you, Mary.
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Seeing and hearing
22         none, the public portion is closed.
23                I'll entertain a motion to adjourn.
24                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  So moved.
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Second?
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1
2                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
4                (Ayes.)
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
6                (No response.)
7                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Meeting is adjourned.
8                Thank you.
9                MR. ADAMS:  Thank you.

10                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Have a good afternoon.
11                (The public meeting was adjourned at
12         10:54 a.m.)
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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3
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9
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